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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

o | hu rus MATTER 0F THE HEARING

iﬂr uu. ’33"55-“%....
%%3£a=~ FOR TME PURPOSE OF
tﬂﬁSIﬁERING:

R 1

CASE NUe 7230

Order No. R-6790

PPLIEATION OF CONOCO INC. FOR
r ke 01SPGSAL, EDDY COUNTY,

-

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

3

i
‘8Y TME DIVISION:

i

i Thin cause cama on for hearing st § a,m. on Sentembayr 9,

fl’ll. at Sarts Fe, New Mexico, before Exsminer Daniel S. Nutter.

ﬁ ROW. on this 2nd day of Dotoher, 1981, the Diviaion

‘Diroctor, having considered the touti-cny. thc recaord, and the
ireocomsendations of the Exsminer, and being fully advised in the
_}ptnhu,

FINDS:

il . s _—— e BB o

\AI That due PpUBiic nGLice u-v;ug baen g;v.n as requxrau
Qby law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
naubjaet matter thereof. :

l
]
AE

ﬁ (2} That the applicant, Conoco Inc., is the owner and
*oporator of the Levers fesdesrai Welil No. Z, iocated in uUnit K
of Sectien 2, Township 21 South, Rangs 25 East, NMPM, Springs-
lluppsr Penn Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Msxico.

i (3} That the spplisent proposss b utilizs said weil to
.dispose of produced salt water into the Cisco farmation. with
“injection into the perforataed interval from approximately 8144

ffcat to 2160 fesat.

{4) That the injection chould be sccomplished through
2 7/8-inch plastic lined tubing installed in a packer set at
- approximately 8000 feet; that the casing-tubing annulus should
be filled with an inert fluid; end that e pressurs gauge or
-approved leak detection device should be sttached to the annulus
.in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, or packer.
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( (53) That tha 1njectlon well or system should be oqulppod
inigh.n pap-off valve or oiher acceptables davice which will limsii
*thn wallhead presaure on the injection well to no more than 1630

Ry . 21—:-‘- I»!-A J!‘s-g-el-;g- -" ‘,s& ﬂlgAl Al e bl o g-—!&ﬁsA,‘QQJ
-, - :

-1 il mem - we s

ta ad-inluttttivoly eppreve an increase in the 1njoct£on pt"‘ut!

| & proper showing by the operator thet such higher pressure
!ut nat result in migretion of the injected waters from the
261 o forastion.

- _
7 A - |

{ } That the gosssisaz ahsuld ﬁégifu tha aunavvisansr aff tha

vrv‘o---‘-. N~ . - W - =

‘Art-tii district office of the Division of the date and time of
the installation of disposal equipment so that the sace may be
1nnpoeto¢.

lg\ Thsnd ble samacnebam ‘L-n ‘é &Ah- gl‘ v yryye ™

o thas wus SESISWST 1 stsps nscsssesy ta
on-ur. thtt the 1njo;tcd water nntars only the propoaed iujoction
“intorval and is not permitted to escaps to other formationa or
onto the surface.

‘5 (%) That approval of the subject application will prevent

" the drilling of unnecessary wells and ctherwise prevent waste
\and protect correlative rights.

I7 1S THEREFORE ORDERED:

& (1) That the applicant, Conoco Inec., is hereby authorized
-to utilize its Leveras Federal Well No. 2, located in Unit R of
'Section 2, Township 20 South, Range 25 East, NMPM, Springs-Upper
Penn Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, to dispose of praduced

et camdome a..a.- Lo Plas~ fammalbinn z-:s-a.x.... o b= 2nnameli=had
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sthrouqh 2 7/8-inch tubing installed in a packer aet at approxi-
‘natoly 8000 feet, with injection into the porforatad intsrval
rro- approximately B1l44 feet to 8160 fest;

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the tubing shall be plastic-lined; .
that the casinq-tubing annuius shnall be Filled with an inert
fluid; and that a pressure gauge shall be attached to the annulus
‘or the annulus shall be equipped with an approved leak detection
device in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, or
‘packer.

(2) That the injection well or system shall be squipped
with a pop-off valve or other acceptable device which will limit
_the wellheed pressure on the injection well to no more than 1630
.Pﬂic
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; (3) That the Director of the Division may authorize an

inar-ata in 1njaciiaﬁ PIeBSLTS® UPOH & proper shcﬂing by the
seator of salid wsll that such hLhighss pressurs will act rssult

1n aigration of the injected fluid froa tho Cisco formatien.

\Gl lmt tn. opesator m;z noury she m.tv;-or or tl‘l.
ttnnin district office of the Division of the date and time
r the installetion of dispoulx equinment asc that the same may

inspected.

(S) That the opsrator shall immediataly notify the =uper-

_A.a £ 2he Nivisiante Avbastio diaksint affios af the fallurs

of tho tubing,‘c;nz;g. or packsr, in said well or the leaksge
mf water from or around said well and shall take such steps as
may be timely and necsssary to correct such failure or leakage.

ibe

{
t
E

{(6) That the applicant shall submit sonthly reports of
§1tl disposal operations in accordance with Rules 704 and 1120
iaf the Divizion Rules and Rsgulstions.

(7) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
lentry of such further orders as thes Divisien may dsem necessary.

kbﬂli at Sants Fe, New Mexico, on tho dny and yesar hersin-

-t

VISION

JIOE D. RAMEY
Director

‘fd/




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING POST OFFCE BOX 2008
QOVERNOR : STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
SECRETARY October 5, 1981 (508 8272434

. ‘Re: CASE NO. 226N
Mr. Thomas Kellahin ORDER NO. R.£790
Kellahin & Kellahin
Attorneys at Law ’
Post Office Box 1769 Applicant:
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Conoco Inc.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of e above~referenced
Division order recently entered in the esuhiect case.

D

/Ypurs very truly, )

¢ / . )
! 7 \ ; /; s - —
& \\C')C ‘/*« Ly
7 JOE D. RAMEY ,

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD X
Artesia OCD

Aztec OCD

.
Py S,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
9 September 1981

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Conoco, Inc., for ~
salt water disposal, Eddy County, CASE

New Mexico.

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation
Divigion:

7350

W. Perry Pearce, Es9g.
Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land Office Bldg.

santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

500 Don Gaspar
Santa Pe, New Mexico 87501
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I NDEX

E

Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin

Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter

EXHIBITS

Exhibit One, Map
Exhibit Two, Tabulation
Exhibit Three, Schematic
Exhibit Four, Log
Exhibit Five, Log

Exhibit Six, Correspondence
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MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number

7350.

MR. PEARCE: Application of Conoco, Inc.{

for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico.
MR. KELLAHIN: If the Exami:er please,
I'm Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe. New Mexico. amnearina on hahatf

of the applicant, and I have one witness to be sworn.
(Witness sworn.)

ALLEN PETREE
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his cath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
Qo Mr. Petree, will you please state your

name and occupation?

A Allen Petree, petroleum engineer.
Q And by whom are you employed?
A Cononcn; Tncorporated,

0 And, Mr. Petree, have you previously
testified as a petroleum engineer before the Division?

A I have not.

L



1 4
2 10} Would you explain to Mr. Nutter when and
3 where you obtained your degree in engineering?
4 A May of 1980. New Mexico! Pnstituie of
B Mining and Technology in Socorro.
¢ o Subsequent to graduation, Mr. Petree,
.7 | where have you been employed as an endineer? . . ... .
8 | A Nowhere,
‘ ’ R Q Well, you've been elployeé vith Conoco, E
1n A With Conoco, yes.
12 Q That was your first employment?
13 A Right.
14 1] What is your general area of responsi—bi—k
- lity as an engineer with Conoco?
» A I am a production engineer.
m Q Pursuant to your amployment with Conoco
s have you made a study of the facts surrounding this salt wate:%
It disposal application?
20 A I have.
21 MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Petree as
22 an expert petroleum engineer.
3 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Petree is qualified.
24 Q Mr. Petree, I1'll direct your attention
25

to what we have mnarked as Conoco Exhibit Number One and ask

TR
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_of tha.snhject well, deszgnated hy’the xeﬂ arctom.

you to tell us what Conoco is seeking to accomplish.
A Okay, in this case Conoco wishes to con-
vert its Levers Federal No. 2 Well from a ghut-in Catclaw

-n

gas well L0 a salt water di

!he outex~eitc1eVs§n§s a,Zﬂliie}Sﬁﬂiiéf;

arousd the well to be converted. The wells shown within tis]

circle and the producing formation for such ﬁells is complete|
to the best ofimy knowledge.

The inner circle is a half mile radius
and complies with NMOCC MEmo.No.‘3-77. There are no other
wells within one-half mile of the Levers Federal No. 2.

Q Let me ask you a few guestions about thiT
exhibit, Mr. Petree.

What's indicated by the yellow arrow?
wWhat's that?

A The yellow arrow is the Conoco Springs
salt water disposal well.
0 Now that disposal well puts water in

what formation?

~ ISR e +hn 3 v Faennd i
=2 p‘ T 1nto uh\.. CJ..J\A.J LOL&A-U\,-LOn.

b
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0 All right, sir, and what is the source

L




1 6
B 2 of the water put in that well?
3 - A The water comes from the Levers Federal
4 | No. 1 w2ll, which is also from the Cisco formation.
s ) Thai's ihe Jreen ariow in Section 34 to 3
6 | the north? - R
7 A Th Section 2 of -=- "
s o 23 miohe o e
K F A No. 1, Levers reaeralno 1.
»! o T™he green arrow in Section 2,&&,
11 - a Cigeo well, |
n A Yes, sir. : S S !
i3 Q It is the source of the produced water }
14 | that is Gisposed of in this disposal well off here to the :
B | westz
% A Yes, sir,- 5 4
n” o All right.
L A That is correct.
» (13 Tell me what volumes of water are pro—-
20 duced ahd then disposed of in that well to the west.
2 A Okayv. This well is currently -- the
n Springs salt water disposal well is currently disposing of
23 approximately 2000 barrels of water per day.
24 | Q And how is that water disposed of? Is
25 it under pressure or is taken under vacuum?
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 arrow, then, north of the last location in Section 34?2

7
A This water requires a certain amount of -
about 500 pounds of pressure, surface pressure to dispose of

this water.

Qe ~_ All right.

What is the significance of the gfaeh

— . & . _Federal 34 No. 1 is the -~ 55 3 newly |

~.é§ﬁgﬁétad well from the Morrow formwation into the Ciseo_fo:jarg{~ 

tion. It is currently not producing; it is shut-in, and we

intend to take the water irom this well and dispose of it in

e

the Springs well, Qhereas the water from the Levers lederal
Bo. 1 Well will be dispesed inte the Levers Federal Ne. 2
¥ell when it is converted.

a All right, sir. Let me ask you some
gquestions, then, about this well in 34, You said it‘'s been

completed in the Cisceo formation?

A Yes, sir, it has,
Q Is it completed in any other formation?
A It was completed into the Morrow formatidgnm,

which has been plugged.
’ Q All right, so the Cisco is the only
formation open to preduction?
A Yes, sir, thetis true.

Q. And have you tested the Cisco?

oo el M AR PN $i 3. ik




1 8
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2 A Yes, sir, we have.
3 o And what does that test tell you?
- 4 - A We hiave produced 1920 harrels of water
S per day, IP, with 1.1-million cubic feet of gas per déf. Ny
6 MR. NUTTER: That's the well that recent#y is
7 recompleted --
8 o A  Yes, sir.
- 9 MR. NUTTER: -- from the Morrow to ciseod
. A Yes, sir, the 34 No. 1.
il ' MR. NUTTER: How much water is it going
12 to make?
B 13 A Roughly 2000 barrels of water per day.
4 13 So it produces very ﬁuch'like the Cisco
1s well in the north portion of Section 2?
16 A Yes, sir, it does.
17 e all right, sir, now tell me something
18 about the proposed disposal well indicated by the red arrow.
19 How was that well originally drilled?
\ o A, This well was originally a Catclaw Draw
21 Morrow well. If you'll refer to Exhibit Number Three, it
4 n shows a schematic of what we intend to do to this well.
F 23 The lower perforations have been squee:ze
24 in 1977 and we intend to set cast iron bridge plugs at the
25 indicated intervals to squeeze and.pressure test these per-
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forations, come up to 8144 and perforate at this point for
the Cisco formation to inject water into.

Q Are there any sources, to your knowledge,

of fresh water in the area --

A No, sir..

o -- either surface water or water wells?
n Nn+ +0 myv knowledae thare ifents

1) All right, in your opinion is the method

of completion for this disposal into the Cisco such that watey
disposed of in the Ciscc would neot migrate up into the
shallower formations?

A Yes, sir, I believe that this method wil]
be well protecting the upper water sands, if there are any,
with a packer in the wellbore and a cement retainer with
cement on top and good cement behind the casing, I believe‘
that this will occur.

Q All right. Are you aware of any faulting
in this area that might communicate the Cisco with shallower
formations?

A No, sir, there's none to my knowledge.

0 No faulting in the area? All right.

Let's go back to Exhibit Number Two and

have you tell us what that is.

A Okay, Exhibit Two is a tabulation of

-

i




R T T R R T TR R SRS TR g TR e . ¥ RS WY O e TR AT e v s e
1 10
2 monthly production from the Levers No. 1 Well, showing con-
3 densate, barrels of water, and gas.
4 We will dispose of approximately 2000
8 | barrels of ﬁatéf pér dey, 4000 bafrels per day na#imum, in
. each of the two disposal wells at an average of 500 pounds
7 per square inch and a maximum of 1500 psi surface pressure.
. n 3A1] riaght, Why are von askina for anothdr
’ disposal well in the Cisco, Mr. Petree?
1 A : Well, the present well that we have, the
11 Springs Well, will not take the amount of water from both
12 | wells.
13 | 0 Are you going to have to dispose of this
4 water in the proposed disposal well under pressure?
15 A More than likely we will have to use a
1 certain amount of pressure to dispose this water.
17 0 Are you familiar with the Division re-
18 quirements that the pressure at the surface be limited to
19 .2 of a pound per foot of depth?
20 A Yes, sir.
21 0 In your opinion will a provision in the
22 Division order with regards to approving this as a disposal
2 well with that limitation on it be adequate in order to dis-
2% pose of this amount oi water?
25

A I believe it will.




1 ' 11
| 2 0 All right, sir. Let's go to Exhibit

3 Number Four and have you identify that.
3 4 A Okay, Exhibit Number Four is a log of theq
- 5 Levers rFederal No. 1, the producing well. The red arrow, if

6 you'll also refer to Exhibit Number Five, which is Levers

7 Federal No. 2, the well that we intend to inject, the red

2 wi.ows indlcale cur Scrralatics polnt. .

9 The black arrows indicate zones that will z

» be pe-forated or have been perforated. In the Lavufl Federal :

n No. 1 Well. Exhibit Four, thev show existing perforations.

12 Thése two logs, the purpose of these two logs shows that the

- 13 water being producea from the Levers Federal No. 1 Well will

14 be injected into the same formation in the Levers Federal No.

15 | 2 well.

16 | Q And what is Exhibit Number Six?

17 A Zxhibit Number Six shows that we have

18 sent by certified mail, and the Bureau of Land Managemént to
; 19 all offset operators, and furnished a copy of our application ”!
%» 20 for this hearing. .
o
E 21 o I believe I've already asked you, you'rg

2 not aware of any fresh water wells within a half-mile radius? wa

23 A I am not aware of it.

24 0. All right, sir.

25 In your opinion will approval of this
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2 application be in the best interest of conservation, the pre-
3 vention of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?
4 A Yes, sir.
5 Q Aand were Exhibits One through Six prepar#d _
¢ by you or compiled under your direction and -- . .
7 A Yes, sir-
- @ == supecvisious

’ MR. KELLAHIN: We move the introduction
W | of Exhibits One through Six.
1 MR: NUTTER: Exhibits One thdrugh’six

1 will be admiited in evidence.

' 2 MR. KELLAHIN: That conciudss our exam—

4 ination of Mr. Petree.

13

16 CROSS EXAMINATION

n BY MR. NUTTER:

18 0 Mr. Peotree, this application was filed

L by Conoco on -- it was received by the Division on August the

20 2lst. Now, the Division ameﬁded a number of rules in June

21 of 1981, and the amendments’ to those rules were effective

2 July the 1st, 1981, which required rather detailed informatiop
? 23 in accordance with the United States Environmental Protection

24 Agency's underground injection control prcgram.

25

And this application does not conform
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to the requirements of Rule 701, the 700 series, I should say,
of the Division rules as amended in June, effective July 1.

We cannot issue any order in this case
until the application has been filed in accordance with those
rules as amended.

This application and these exhibits are
prooapiy satisfactory insofar és the prev{dué rulesﬂar; con-
cerned, but not now. So you will have to review the amended
rules and come up with an application with all the attachmentd
aqd‘all the data which is required under the amended rules.

MR. KELILAHIN: Mr. Nutter, we advised

Canoco at the time this applicatieon was filed of the new “ﬁléﬂ

in which to comment, we believe that because of the unigue
fact situation in this case that we have satisfied the re-
quirements of the revised order.

The tabulation of well information is
not necessary here. As you can see, this is the only well
within the half-nile radius.

The witness has testified that his exam-
ination shows there are no fresh water wells within the one-

fiile radius and therefor chemica

15 not necessaiy.

et

—.‘? ~
analvys
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£
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He has made an affirmative statement just
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now that based upon his examination there are no faults com-
municating the disposal zone with underground drinking water
sources.
Further, he shows that he is taking pro-
duced water and reinjecting the same produced water in the
same formation and there. or a chemical analysis of the pro—

duced water is also not necessary.

T think perhaps in his testimony and the{

exhibits we have at this time covered all the requirements gt

por

the revised rule, and if not, we'd appreciate it if you'd
tell us what they are.

Q- Well, I don't know. I haven't gone
through all this detail information that you have submitted
here at the hearing, of course, but cone thiag that's obviocus,
we don't have a new form C-108.

And when you review the Form C-108, you
may come across something that's required which isn't in the
application or the hearing today. I realize some of the
ctuff has gonc -- has been gone through at the hearing.

MR. KELLAHIN: T wonder if we might

1nave the record open, then, and have Conoco submit the C-108

MR. NUTTER: That's what I meant, that

we can't issue any order until the application is complete

-




- 1 15
e N
2 and the record is open for any additional information that
N 3 the revised rules would require.
. MR, KELLAHIN: All right, sir, thank you
,5 very much. |
¢ MR. NUTTER: Are there any further gues-|
7 tions of the applicant -- of Mr. Petree? He may be excused.
8 Do you have anything further, Nr. Kellangui
’ MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir, not in this
. case. ) e
1‘ — - 3k o 3N R Y. N 3
MR. NUTTER: Does anycne have anything
n they wish to offer in Case Number 7350?
4‘\ 13 ) i
; We'll take the case under advisement.
4
1 15 .
$ (Hearing concluded.)
: 16
1
18
19
20
21
22
23
4
25
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Oil Conservation Division .
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTR FE, NEW MEXICO

9 September 1981
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Appliocation of Conoco, Inc., for
salt water disposal, Eaay councy,

Ve Maxico.

BEFORE: Daniel 8. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0ii Conservation
Division:

For the Applicant:

CASE

7350

W. Perry Pearce, Esq.
Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land Office Bldg.

santa Fe, New Mexico 87541

W. Thomas Kellahin, Esaq.
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN
500 Don Gaspar
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MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Csase Number
7350.

MR. PRARCE! Application of Conoco, Inc.,

for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico.
MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please,

I'm Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe, Nev Mexico, appsaring o= behalf

Or Th® appLicant, esa I =75 °T° ssd trnaca ta ba sworn.

(Witness sworn.)

ALLEN PETREE
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon nis oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
Q Mr. Petree, will you please state your

name and occupation?

A Allen Petree, petroleum engineer.

Q And by whom are you amployed?

. Conoco, Incorporated.

Q and, Mr. Petree, have you previously

testified as a petroleum engineexr before the division?

A I have not.
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[+ Well, you've been employed vith Conooo,
‘right?

8 itk Cecnoce, yes.

Q That was your first employment?

A Right.

4
1) ‘ Would you explain to Mrxr. Nutter when and
where you obtained your degree in engineering?
A May of 1048 Naee Maioo DiStituls OfF !

Mining and Technology in Socorro.

(1 Subsequent to graduation, Mr. Petree,
where have you been employed as an anginsar?

- b
wae Asas vibaw i w @

=

What is your general area of responsibi-
lity as an enginesr with Conoco?

A I am a production engineer.

Q Pursuant to your employment with Conoco
have you made a study of the facts surrounding this salt wnteﬁ
disposal application?

A I have.

MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr, Petree as
an expert petroleum engineer.
MR. NUTTER: Mr, Petree is qualified.

Q Mr. Petree, I'll direct your attention

to what we have marked as Conoco Exhibit Number One and ask
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you to tell us what Conoco is seeking to accomplish.
A Okay, in this case Conoco wishes to con-

vart its Lavers Padaral No. 2 well from a saui-in Catclaw

R

Draw Morrow gas well to a salt water disposal well in the
Springs-Upper Penn Pennsylvania Pool Cisoco formation.
sxhibitmica-amthnlmua#

-t . maalf ol 2. e e e T e = L
e meae e e - T ' - - wry L L R L

The outer circle shows a 2-mile radius
around the well to ba converted. The wells shown within this
circle and the produesing formation for such wells is completa
to the best of my knowledge.

The inner circle is a half mile radius
and complies with RMOCC Memo No. 3-77. There are no other
wells within one~half mile of the Levers Federal No. 2.

Q Let me ask you a few guestions about this
exhibit, Mr. Petree.

What's indicated by the yellow arrow?
What's that?

A ‘The yellow arrow is the Conoco Springs
salt water disposal well.
Q Now that disposal well puts water in
what formation?
" A It is put into the Cisco formation.

Q All right, sir, and what is the source
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that is disposed of in this disposal well off here to tha

west?
A Yes, sir.
1} All right.
A That is coryect.
Q Tell me vhat volumes of water are pro-

duced and then disposed of in that well to the west.

A Okay. This well is currently -- the
Springs salt water disposal well is currently disposing of
approximately 2000 barrels of water per day.

1} And how is that water disposed of7 I3

it under pressure or is taken under vacuum?

6

of the water put in that well?

X The water comes from the Levers Federal
No. 1 Well, which is also from the Cisco formation.

Q T Thai's thc greesn aveam in s.ctién 34 iﬁp}_u o Q‘;f
the north?

A In Section 2 of -~

Q Ail ragunt.

A No. 1, Lavers Pedorai Wo. 1.

e The green arrow in Seotion 2, them, that%s

- a Cimeo well.
A Yes, sir.,
@ It iz the =zource of tha nrodnced wvater
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A This water requires a certain amount of -
about 500 pounds of pressure, surface pressure to dispose of
this water.

1} All rignht.

What is the significance of the green
arrow. thean. north of the last location im Section 347

Federal 34 No. 1 is ths -- is a newly

mx.m:-nmmmmummuuamm

tion. It is curremtly not producing; it is shut-in, and we

(YW VR JeN ey & Y
b‘&‘hsbh d o ama-

4 wedeonon A Ny S Y ey Y S e
uin 86 WWAhAANA [ v [
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the Springs well, whereas the water from the levers Fedaral
Fo. 1 Well will be disposed into the Levers Federal No. 2
Well when it is converted.

Q All right, sir. Let me ask you some
quastions, then, about this well in 34. You said it's been
t. upleted in the Cisco formation?

R Yes, sir, it has.
2 Iz it completed in any cihiexr fommailioat
a It was completed in Morrow formati

which has been plugged.

Q All right, so the Ciseco is the only
formation open to production?

A Yes, sir, thatis true.

Q Ané have you tested the Cisco?

’
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A Yes, sir, we have.
Q And what does that test tell you?
A Wa have urodun.d 1!20 bn-mla of water

per day, IP, with i.l-million cubic feet d gas por day.

MR. NUTTER: That's the wall that roann.* is

recompleted - . ’ -
A Yes, sir.

NR. NUTTER: -- frem the Morrow to Ciseol

A 'Yes, sir, the 34 Wo. 1.

MR. NUTTER: How much wvater is it going

to make?
A Roughly 2000 barzels of water per day.

well in the north portion of Section 2?

A Yes, sir, it does,

) All right, sir, now tell me something
about the proposed disposal well indicated by the red arrow.
How was that weii ozxiginally dzlillsd?

A This well was originally a Catclaw Dxaw
Morrow wall. If you'll refer to Exhibit Number Three, it

shows a schematic of what we intend to do to this well.

The lower perforations have been squee:ch

At o~
i

in 1977 and we intend to set cast iron bridge plugs at

indicated intervale to squeeze and pressure teat these per-

47
e

e e i g
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forations, come up to 8144 and perforate at this point for

the Cisco formation to inject water into.

o Are there any sources, to your knowledge,

of fresh water in the area --

A No, sir,

Q -~ either surface water or water wells?
A Not to my knowledge there isn'‘t.

o All right, in your opinion is the method

of cempletion for thll’disposal into ths Cisoo such that webed
disposed of in the Cisco would not migrate up into the
shallower formations?

A Yes, sir, I.beliﬁvt that this method !11%
be well protecting the upper water sands, 1f there are any, |
with a packer in the wellbore and a cement retainer with
cement on top and good cement behind the casing, I believe
that this will occur. ‘

Q All right. Are you aware of any faulting
iz thic zarez thst mioht communicate the Cisco with shallower

formations?
A No, sir, there's none to my knowledge.
Q No faulting in the area? All right.
Let's go back to Exhibit Number Two and
have you tell us wha%t that is.

B Okay, Exhibit Two is a tabulation of
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monthly production from the Levers No. 1 Well, showing con-
densate, barrels of water, and gas.

We will dizpcse Of approximate.y 2000

barrels of water per day, 4000 barrels per day mamimem 4w 1

each of the two Aisposal wells a: an average cf 500 pounds

per aquare inch and a maximum of 1500 psd susface pressure.

W@ Add i..;.gi‘si.. WLY GA® YUW GBALILY LUs Gansuass
disposal well in the Cisco, Mr. Petres?

. Well, the present well that we have, the|
Springs Well, will not take the amount of water from both
wells.

Q Are you going to hawve to dispose of this
water in the proposed disposal well under pressure?

A More than likely we will have to use a
certain amount of pressure to dispose this water.

Q Are you familiar with the Division re-
quirements that the pressure at the surface be limited to
.2 of a pound per foot of depth?

A Yes, sir.

Q In your opinion will a provision in the
Division order with regards to approving this as a .disposal
well with that limitation on it be adequate in corder to d4is-

pose of this amount of water?

A I believe it will.
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_Levers Federal No. 1, the producing well. The red arrow, if

11
Q All right, sir. Let's go to Exhibit
Number Four and have you identify that.
a Chay, Exhinis Wimbar Pour iz a 109 of tiheg

you'll also refer to Exhibit Number Five, which is Levers
Fedeial NC. 2, tha wal)l that we intend to inject, the red

svveen indicote our correlation point.

The black arrows indicate zones that vil#

be perforated ox htﬁa been perforated. In the lLevers Fedearal
No. 1 ¥ell, Exhihit Four. they show existing perforations.
These two logs, the purpose‘of these two logs shows that tiwm
water being produced from the Levers Faderal No. 1 Well will
be injected into the same formation in the Lasvers Federal No.
2 Well.

Q And what is Exhibit Number Six?

A Exhibit Number Six shows that we have
sent by certified mail, and the Bureau of Land Management to
all offset operators, and furnished a copy of our application

for this hearing.

Q I believe I've already asked you, you'

not aware of any fresh water wells within a half-mile radius
A I am not aware of it. |
Q All right, sir.

In your opinion will approval of this
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| July the 1lst, 1981, which required rather detailed informatior

12
application be in the best interest of conservation, the pre-

vention of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?

A Tus, sii.
o And were Exhibits Ons thxough 8ix ptogn:JQ
by you or compiled under your direction and -- B
A Yes, sir,
o -~ supervision? - |
MR. KELLANIN: We move the introductiom
of Exhibits One through Six.
MR. NUTTER: Exhibiés One thorugh Six
will be admitted in evidence.
MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes ocur axam-

ination of Mr. Petree.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR, RUTTER:
e Mr. Petree, this application was filed
by Conoco on -- it was received by the Division on August the
21at. Now, the bivision amended a numbexr oi ulss iz June

of 1981, and the anandmnnts*to those rules were effective

in mccordance with the United States Environmental Frotection

Agency's underground injection control program.

And this application does not conform N
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13
to the requirements of Rule 701, the 700 series, Y should say,

of the Division rules as amended in June, sffective July 1.

We cannot issue any order in this case

rules as amended.
This application and thess sxhiibits are
probably satisfactory insofar as the previons rules are con-

cerned, but not mow. So you will have to review the amended

zulmqquiauu

rules and come wp with an application with all the a

ok
-t

and all the data whish is ragquired under the amended rules.

<

‘MR, KELLAHIN: Mr. Nutter, we advised
Conooo at the time this application was f£iled of the new’ :'!:J.J
4 | and have made a review of the filings here, and apart for —-
15 | apart from the period of time in which offset operators have
16 | in which to comment, we believe that because of the unique
17 | gfact situation in this case that we have satisfied the re-

18 | guirements of the revised order.

1% The tabulation of well information is

@~ not necessary here, As you can see, this is the only well

b )
B
:
E
4

21 ! within the half-mile radius.

The witness has testified that his examr-

22

3 ination shows there are no fresh water wells within the one-
“ mile radius and therefor chemical analysis is not necessary.
25

He has made an affirmative statement just
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now that based upon his examination there are no faults com-
municating the disposal gone with underground dri.nkinq water
sources.
Further, he shows that be i taking peo-
duoced water and reinjecting the same produced watsr h the
saxe formation and therefor a chemical smalysis of the pro-

o = -6. B Y - ; PR .. v,;i.

exhihits we have at this time covered &1l the requiremsuts 6#{

Lsvisad Tuls, and 17 not, we'd appreciate it if you'ad

x

us what thay are.

Q Well, I don't know., I haven't gone
through all this detail information that you have submittsd
hexe at the hearing, of course, but one thing that's obvious,
we don't have a new form C-108.

And when vou review the Form C-1038, you
may come across something chat's required which isa't in the
apnlication or the hearing today. I realize some of the
stuff has gone -~ has been gone through at the hearing.

MR. KELLAHIN: I wonder if we might
leave the record open, then, and have Conoco submit the C-108
and --

MR, NUTTER: That’'s what I meant, that

we can't issue any order until the application is complete
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2 and the record is open for any additional information that
3 the revised rules would require.
‘ MR. KELLAHIN: All ﬂm. Iil, toank you
a F e B
. very much,
¢ MR. NUITER: Are there any further quas-
7 uwo!thmm-ofu.nt:ﬁ? ﬁq&m
SR - S S SO
_: A | 'Dnyonhnwmw.&. MERERY
s} | | f’
: B = MR. KELLANIN: W “' not in this
i = T .
n ' MR. NUMTER: Does anyoas have anything
they wish to offer in Case Number 73507
o~ B
et We'll take the case undsr advisement.
1}
i5 |
; (Bearing concluded.)
16
‘ 18
9
20
21
22
23
24
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I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HADREBY CERTIFY that
the foregoing rranscript of Hearing pofore the 0il Conserva-

tion Division was reported by me; that the said transerint
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‘by me to the best of my ability.
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Jason Kellshin
W. Thomas Kellahin

. Karen Aubrey .

Mr. Dan Nutter

KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN o
Attorneys at Low

500 Doa Gaspar Aveaue - SN
Post Office Box 176 Y

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Telephone 9534285
Area Code 303

0il Conservation"Division

P.0. Box 2088

Qanta Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Conoco Salt Water Disposal

OCDh Case

Dear Dan:

7350

Subsequent to the hearing on September 9, 1981,
I reviewed the requirements of Division Rule 701 et al.

as amended by Or
find that the on

C-108.

der R-6702 entered June 17, 1981 and
ly item missing is completion of Form

We have completed and enclosed in triplicate for
your consideration Form Cc-108.

Please let me know if anything

WIK: jm
Enclosure
cc: Hugh Ingram

-

e is required.

Very’truly yours,

ths Kellahin

RS Aﬂ'\mlw'n-mﬁ.‘mum. i



STATE OF NEW HEXICO Ol CONSERVATION DIVISION Lo g108 -
ENERGY AND MINERALS. DCUARTHENT o1 rsc1 ane v T Lﬂovwed'/ 191 |

SIAYE CAMD US54 & b i Uk}

- SAMIA F Gof v M 220 130 PN
-

APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION 10O INJECT g“i\.”.

1. Purpose: Daecnnd:n fRecovery Dl'n--\sure Haintenancs on'm-u\ ‘I.‘D atoraq'c '
Applicativn qualifies for admxm.,tratnve approval? D;u m:-u

II. Operator: 004/&(& Lac.
Address: M Afﬂ ff)/ﬂ

Contact marty: _,é{ﬂit{_ézaiﬂm Fhane: i&._ii_ﬁ'éﬁ_[l.

**** e - 107 eIl gatay Tomploto thodsto roguitsdon the roverse cide of Ahis Fferm far caoh walbo
proposed for injection. dditmna! sheets may e attoched if necessary. :
Y. Is this an expansion of an existing project? Dves mno
If ves, qive the Division order number suthorizing the project .

v. Attach a map that identifies all wells and leases within two miles of any proposed
injection well with a2 one-half mile radius circle drawn around each)roposed x\njection :
well. This circle identifies the well's aren of revien. / So. £ 4Ll ) :

s Vi, Attach s tadbulation of data on all wells of public record within the area of review which T
penetrate the proposed injection zone. Such data shall include a description of each
well's type, construction, date drilled, location, depth, record of completion, and .
s schematic of any plugged well illustrating all plugging detail. 4/} ofhe,r weks w,/

\

VII. Attach data on the proposed ocperation, including: ~ “Aree 0/ Pfuf@d i

[ R

1. Proposed average and maximum daily rate and volume of fluids to be injected; (fe,-/,”,,,’

2. Whether the system is open or closed; (7};/,,.”,,/. ‘Chsed"

3. Proposed average and maximum injection pressure‘(,e,/,,,‘dy)

: 4. Sources and an appropriate analysis of injection Fluid and’compatibility uith

the receiving formation if other than reinjected produced =ater; and { Ter >, ,,y)

£ S. If injection is for disposal purposes into a zone not productive of o0il or gas
at or within one mile of the proposed well, attach a chemical analvsis of ;
the disposal zcne formation water (may be measured or 1nferred froo existing
literature, studies, nearby wells, ete.). . ’

0o

S

*YI1l. Attach appropriate geological data on the injection zone including appropriate lithologic
i ) detail, geological name, thickna2ss, and depth. Give the géologic name, and depth to
boitom of ail underground sources of drinking water {aquifers containing waters with
total dissolved solids conceatrations of 10,000 mg/1 or less) averlying the proposed :
injection zone as well as any such source known to be immediately underlying the . :
injection interval.

o AT RS

’ IX. Describe the proposed stimulation program, if any.

- X. Attach appropriate logging and test dats on the well. (If well logs have been filed
- ‘ ' with the Division they need not be resubmitted.)

*  XI. Attach a chemical 2nalysis of fresh water from two or more fresh water wells (if
available and producxng) within one mile of any injection or disposal well shou.mg

Tommadinm ~F o2l —od

___________ w2ils znd dales aq--y;ca wEr& taken. ’i

X1i. Aprlicants for disposal wells must make an affirmative statement that they have
examined available geologic and engineering data and find no evidence of open faults .
or any other hydrologic connection between the disposal zone and any underground '
source of drinking water.

X111. Applicants must complete the "Proof of Notice®™ section on the reverse side of this form.

1 hereby certify that the information submitted with this application is true and correct
to_the best of my kgledge and belief.

- 7
Name: 78257 i rilR in Titie ~CASERUA Fros w«.ﬂ/zw/m/b(
Signatures ( //.f Date: ?'6/:1?/

¢ If the information required under Sections VI, VIII, X, arnd XI above bhas been previously
submitted, it need not be duplicated and resubmitted.  Please show the date and circumstaace

of the earlier submittal. jh“/dlbcy QI /97é

DISTRIBUTION: Original and one copy to Santa fe with one copy to the appropriate Division

Aioteindk AFFina




"STATE OF NEW MEXICO O CONSERVATION DIVISION ;- FORCC=108- - S
ENERGY AND MINERALS. DEPARTNENT "0 o1t 80z v .. ! Rediscd T-1:AL -
. e SLAM LA PR T TERTTG ’ K . -

f It U R Y PRTY YT ‘ 7

APFLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO INJECT

1. Purpose: D'Jecnnd:nry Recevery DPrensure Maintenance gdi‘:"n"‘u[; . Dﬂ%boraljlx,‘.
Application qualifies for administratave approval? Yy gnu“ R

11. Operator: CJQM&Q Zggc
- Address: ?ﬂ B x ¢MBA’S Afﬂ /ftz/ﬂ

Contact party: M@ Phone: S5 4 3?‘3 4//{//

L iil. ©dell data: Compiete the data required an the reverss sida af thic fasm fas =o=b o222 : et
proposed for injoction. Additional sheets may be attached if necessary. :
.IV. Is this an expansion of an existing project? Dves mno ]

If ves, give the Division order number authoriziny the project .

v. Attasch a map that identifies all wells and leases within two miles of any proposed
injection well with a one-half mile racdius circle drawn argund each)toposed {njection

—all Thiea rinnla idantifiss 2ha wnll?e nsan Af rpviaw. CoHe £
el r

[ * V. Attach a tabulation of data on all wells of public \record within the atea of review which
| penetrate the proposed injection zone. Such data shall include a description of each
well's type, construction, date drilled, location, depth, record of completion, and

a schematic of any plugged well illustrating all plugging detail. A/, ’//", ﬂ% Y

’
A

'
|
i VII.  Attach data on the proposed operation, including: Aree of Roview, .
i

1. Proposed average and maximum daily rate and volume of fluids to be injected; (73,-/,,,,,,,

2. ¥Whether the system is open or closed; (ﬂslmtmy- ‘Closed’

3. Proposed average and maximum injection pressure;{7es/, ac ay)

4. Sources and an appraopriate analysis of injection fluid and compatibilit \uth

! the recexvxng Tormation if other than reinjected produced water; and fe_( >,

5. If injection is for disposal purposes into a 2one not productive of oil or gas
at or within one mile of the preoposed well, attach a chemical analvsis of
the disposal zone formation water (may be measured or inferred from existing
literature, studies, nearby wells, etc.). :

i

i s -

*VIII. Attach appropriate geological data on the injection zone including appropriate lithologic
: detail, geological name, thicknzss, a2nd depth. Give the geclogic name, and depth to

H bottom of all underground sources of. drinking water (aquifers containing waters with
total dissolved solids concentrations of 10,000 mg/l or less) overlying the proposed
injection zone as well as any such source known to be immediately underlying the
injection interval.

] IX. Describe the proposed stimulation program, if any.
£

~ : i X. Attach appropriate logging and test data on the well. (If well logs have been filed
: ) with the Division they need not be resubmitted.)

*  XI. Attach a chemical =2nalysis of fresh water from two or more fresh water wells (if
available and produc.lng) within one mile of any injection or disposal well shoulng
iocation of weils and dates samples were taken.

X1I. Applicants for disposal wells must make an affirmative statement that they have
examined available geologic and engineering data and find no evidence of open faults
or any other hydrologic connection between the disposal zone and any underground
source of drinking water.

X1Il. Applicants must complete the "Proof of Notice" section on the reverse side of this form.

wy ~.
m~ove -

— T - -
avaravGwmaus

I hereby certify that the information submitted with this application is true and correct g
to. the best./)f my knouledge and belief.

Py Y

Name: [TUsH ZLrscihm Title Q’/V-’ﬁ/@’ﬂ?/an/ (,/ﬂ)é/f/'/ﬂ///l_'u(
Siqnature.ﬂ}ﬂl\ MK Date: 7’7.-f/

* If the information required under Sections VI, VIII, X, and XI above has been previously
eubmitted, it nced not be duplicated and resubmitted. Please show the date and circumstance

of the earlier submittal. 7, . . & /97é
A L

DISTRIGUTION: Original and onc copy to Santa fe with one copy to the asppropriate Division

Aiobtrind AFFian
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XII.

XIII.
XIv.
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* If the information required under 5ections VI, VIII, X,
submitted,
of the earlier submittal.

ENERGY AND HINERALS. DEPARTHENT

APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TD INJECT L

"i'nﬁw : e =

OfL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Ravined ~1 ‘1L al

NOEY DL NS Abad
BIATE LAMD DS0R 4 Iois DG
SANTE PG NCW WA U T IRIT

- i

vmyr UT NEW HREXICD

Purpose: chnndnrv Recovery DPrmsure Haintenanre gos-‘m- il \D'.toraqc-u .
Applicatiuon qualifies fur administrative approval? yus u RERUEE .

08/oc D jA/L, _
Address: Pﬂ ng 4( . /2 Y24

Contact party: éééd éMéfAm __ Phone: S90S 33 -4[/6//

Well data: Complete the dato required on the reverse side of this fars for each well
propased fus iajeciicn. Qdﬁ“~~~~'

Gperator:

Is this an expansion of an existing praoject? Dves no
1€ ves, give the Division otder number authoriziry the project .

wells snd lesses within two =miles of any proposed
ruposed ;njection

Attach a map that identifies al
injection well with a ane-half n;le radius circle drawa arcuand each
well. This circle identifies the well's area of review. ¢ See 453(

Atstoch 2 tobhulatinn nf data on all wells of publie record within the area of review which
penetrate the proposed injection zone. Such data shall include a description of each
well's type, construction, date drilled, location, depth, record of co-oletion. and

a scheaatic of any plugged well illustrating all plugging detail.

or wehy witha
/r(e of Roves,

1. Proposed average and maximum daily rate and volume of fluids to be injected; (72”(~,,

2. Whether the system is open or closed: (TesArwmy -"Closed”

3. Proposed average and maximum injection pressute°(hg;;z,‘d/q

4. Sources and an appropriate anmalysis of injection fluid and”vompatibilit
the receiving formation if other than reinjected produced water; and

5. If injection is fer disposal purposes inte a zone not productive of oil or qas
at or within one mile of the propased well, attach a chemiczal analvsis af
the disposal zone formation water (may be measured or inferred from existing
literature, studies, nearby wells, ete.). :

1)

Attach data on the propnaed operation, including:

thh

Fomomy )

Attach appropriate geological data on the injection zone including appropriate lithologic :
detail, geological name, thicknass, and depth. Give the geologic name. and depih to ;

. bottom of all underground sources aof drinking water (aquifers containing waters with

total dissolved solids concentrations of 10,000 mg/l or less) overlying the proposed
injection zone as well as any such source known to be immediately underlying the
injection interval.

Describe the proposed stimulation pregram, if any.

Attach appropriate logging and test data on the well.
with the Division they need nat be resubmitted.)

(If well logs bave been filed

Attach a chemical analysis of fresh water from two or more fresh water wells (if
available and producing) within one mile of any injection or disposal well show;ng
location of wells and dates samples were taken.

Applicants for disposal wells must make an affirmative statement that they have

examined available geologic and engineering data and find no evidence of apen faults

or any other hydrologic connection between the dxsposal zone and any underground

source of drinking water.

Applicants must complete the "Proof of Notice" section on the reverse side of this form,
Certification

I hereby certify that the information submitted with this application is true and correct ‘

to. the best pf my knawledqe and belief. CQ .
Name: UGH FIn&hpmm Title “ONSERYATi0/ gﬂx—’bzﬂﬂm(
Signaturery £ ,//r"/ Date: ?—q—f/

and XI above has been previously
it necd not be duplicated and resubmitted. . Please show the date and circumstance

Towuner 2, /1926 .

DISTRIBUTICN:

Uriqinal and one copy to Santa Fe with one copy to the appropriate Division

Ainbwmind AFFinn
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TABULATION OF MONTHLY PRODUCTION

Federal 34 No.

Levers Federal No.

EXHIBIT NO. 2

RRLS

Condensate

Recompleted in Cisco, July 1981
On test 8-12-81, produced 1118
MCFPD, 1920 BWPD, no condensate

BBLS BBLS MCF
Condensate Water Gas
Yig 41,011  45,%68
1002 1,194 45,967
1012 56,132 42,339
550 30,447 23,306
360 32,783 13,215
861 54,461 43,378
833 50,909 36,262
877 46,332 28,619
351 20,875 23,600
1133 53,598 32,695
1015 55,851 38,875
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INLUIIGN SLL DATA BiELT

Conoco Inc F 1
T OPLRATOR . %ﬂ"t& ' 4
W_____.Zr 21S Ia;}:___.___
WL [[ NO, 0O TALL UCATION TOWUNSIEEP NGE

Eddy County, New Mexico

Schematis Tabulne Ontn
i Surface Casing :
4op/e oubing Size ]13-3/8 " Comented with 2931 s«
voc __Circulated feet determined by
Hole size 17-1/2" .
L j intermediate Casing
o N k13-3/8" a Size 9—5/87 7 . Cemented with ———9-,2-],*——8"
353" o€ __Circulated =~ fect determined by
| "~ Hole size 12-1/2"
"J LN gg;é." @ Long string
Size 5-1/2 - Cenented ‘with 341 sx

e~ 8L44" Cisco Hole size _§8-3/4"
L-8160" Perfs Total depth _10 S0

S)ESF at, 'on pop rioction interval - Perf,

feet to 2160 - feet
“84;2: Tﬁgﬁ%?open-hole, indicate which)
.‘_9093- Squeezed & pressure tested

- 057"
CIBP @ 9590" w/10' cmt. on top
CIBP @ 9600' w/10' cmt. on top

10,134 g

10,140

— Cmt. rt'atamer @ 10,200" w/10' cmt. _on top
ig 27\ Squeezed 1-19-77

Tubing size 2-7/8" _ lined with Plastic ) set in a
M (matcrial)
Baker lLok-set packer at 8000 feet

{brand and modecl)

(or describe any other casing-tubing seal).
Qther Data

1. Name of the injection formation _ UJpper Permn (Cisco)

z. Nane of Field or Pool (if applicable) Springs Upper Perm
3. Is this a new well drilled for injection? [/ Yes IX7 No
If no, for what purpose was the well originally drilled? _Catclgw Draw Morrow-Gas Well

4, Has the well cver l)mn perforated in any olher sanc(s )" List nll such perforated intervals
and give plugging deloil (sacks of ccment or bridyge plug(s) used) yes - see schematic

5, Give Lhe depth Lo and nume of any overlying and/or underiyitg oii or qas zones {poals) in

thiy orea. Wolfcamp - Bortom: 8090'; Stxawn - Top: 8/760°

ToC _ 6000 feet determined by Temp. suxrvey
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1980
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November
December
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February
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April

May

June

July

TABULATION OF MONTHLY PRODUCTION

Federal 34 No. 1

EXHIBIT NO. 2

Levers Federal No. 1

BBLS BBLS MCF
Condensate Water Gas

o

?BLS BBLS MCF

Condenaare Harsy Gas
974 41,611 45,468
1002 61,194 45,967
1012 56,132 42,339
550 30,447 28,306
360 32,783 13,215
861 Sg,hGI 43,378
833 50,909 36,262
877 46,332 28,619
351 20,875 23,60NR
1133 53,598 32,695
1015 55,851 38,874

Recompleted in Cisco, July 1981

On test 8~12-81, produced 1118
MCFPD, 1920 BWPD, no condensate
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INJLETTON WL DATA 51T

ST OPERATI H
2 16219' % & 1650' FEL %5131
Ll NI, BOTAGE LOCATION su:me rzulifsbwuu' RANGE

Eddy County, New Mexico

Sehemntip ' Yabulor Dntn
" Surface Casing . o
2-7/8" tubing "
Size _]13- ﬂﬂ " Cemented with 293 L
1oc __ Circulated feet determined by
l ‘ Hole size 17-1/2"
; _ \ i | Intermedinte Casing
J L13-3/8"« Q Size Y-5/8 " Cementeu with SZi dae
353" 10 _Circulated Fect detcrmined by )
~ ' Hole size 12-1/2"

k %{é?n @ toag string

Size S5-1/2 " Cemented ‘with 341 $X.
Tac 6000 feet determined by M

)
O e T ——.

et e 2 A i <

[REN

: 8144" (isco Hole size _ 8-3/4"
-8160" Perfs 1.1 geptn 10 560"
j %; ];i;:f‘j{ftoplnjection interval ~ Parf, ‘
1 . 21 fect t A ’ ;
. i gz;g‘ (perfora%d or ong—hocl,e, irﬁ!li‘t;:gte vhich) cet
] 8 B
i _ :—009§' Squeezed & pressure tested '@.
- 9097 3y
;;_‘ ) ‘ i
CIBP @ 9590 w/10' cmt. on top \d‘b\
| | CIBP @ 9600" w/10' cmt. on top % L4
- ~-10,134' 3.8 . E
10,140’ ' \ ‘ i
| '
t : . clkgtia:;?tainer @ 10,200' w/10' cmt. on top
< 10.520' |10 ash+ Squeezed 1-19-77
2Nz 4
Tubing size . 2-7/8" . lined with Plastic set in a :
{material) 1
Raker Lok-sef packer at 8000 feet ‘

{brand and modecl)
{ar describie any other casing-tubing seal). : . |

Dther Data |
1. Name of the injection formation Upper Perm (Cisco) _

2. Name of Field or Pool (if applicable) Springs Upper Permn

3. Is this o new well drilled for injection? /[ / VYes /X7 No

If no, for what purpese was the well originolly drilled? _Catclaw Draw Morrow-Gas Well

4. Hes the well cver bern perforated in any other zone(c)?  List all such pcrforatcd'int_nrvnls
and give plugging delovil (sacks of cemenl ar bridge plug(s) used) yes - see schematic

. —— e

5. five (he depth to and nanme of any ovrrlying and/ur wndeiviyiig oil ar gan raneo {onala) in

thia area. #Imm;‘&lttm 8090'; _Strawn - Top: 8760° -
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POSTMARK
l OR DATE

r’u almg mw ur uuuu
—— e AL

_ZZALG! X‘ L2 2L
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“aeyumn i smummmmmm _';?: ‘\i
3 e

RECERY 2. Shows to whom, date ané wHi's Jolieared . B¢ \
SERVICES With delvery t0 20006348 ORIY —....... %
uglnn.n 5 ADDBECSEC DMLY e ertastab—astatss

S?Ecm. DﬂlVEIIY (.m fon w"‘ [T USSR OV
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SENT TO ; o’ DATE

" STREET AND NO. ; 7 ~
Jo v O
P.0., SYi zw I‘\
wmm. mm:n nu ONAL o

wm cemecy to aooremc only ... ... 65¢ {

lmln Shows to whom, whare delivared ..

SERVICES 2 h Semvers 1o agdreses onty go‘ N
DELIVER TC ADDRESSEE OMLY 50¢ |

| "SPECIAL DELIVERY [axtra fee requir@dl ..o
PSFomm NO NSURANCE COVERAGE PROYIDED— {See other side)
Apr. 1971 NOT FOR INTERMATIONAL MAIL | oo .19, O- o023
u..un. ILO Reao.
RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL40¢ (plus postage)
Cu_&d A(AA Kono
sms:r AND N
i 1st. ut'} bk Blde | =
3 s';u’t [m 715 CanE Ol°
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RETURN 1. Shaws ts whom and cate delivered ... ISJ,

RECEIPT w-th delivery hta a:d‘ressee o:lg{ ...... - 35: q
SERVICES ith Germees only 85¢ \

DELIVER TO ADDRESSEE ONLY . . 50¢ VO
T SPECIAL BELIVERY (oxtro o8 requir@d) — e o T

PS Foem 3800 NO INSURANCE COVERASE PROVIDED— (Ses other side}
Apr. 1971 NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MALL . 5r0.10m 0 - seomas |
MJM\. o r\,ow i
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st e O Jl-na
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SERVICES f 2. 55'-)'}”;: ;"Uln, Uaid ainu wiitie HEHIREL 3 l
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EXHIBIT NO. 2

TABULATION OF MONTHLY PRODUCTION

Federal 34 No. 1 Levers Federal No, 1
BBLS BBLS MCF BBLS BBLS MCF
Month Condensate Water Gas Condensate Water Gas
1emo
August 974 41,611 45,468
September 1002 61,194 45,967
October 1012 56,132 42,339
" november ' ' o o o ‘ 3T 35,57 UIEEEE
December ‘ 360 ‘ 32,783 13,215
1981
January 861 511 ,461 43,378
February 833 50,909 36,262
March 877 46,332 28,619
April 351 20,875 is ,600
May ‘ ' 1133 53,598 32,695
June _ 1015 55,851 38,874
July Recompleted in Cisco, July 1981
On test 8-12-81, produced 1118
MCFPD, 1920 BWPD, mno condensate
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Exhibit #3

INJCCPHON MILL DAYA sy

Conoco Inc. Fi

OPLRATOR 5

218 — &k
TOINSTITT RANGT

Schemntic Tobular Duta
o mrent ot Surface Casing .
4=1/Q WL . .m mam . i "
Siie 35— S = Comentnd with 2Q1 aX.

1oc _ Circulated feet determined by
Hole size 12-1/2"

Intermediate Casinng ,

Y S ) .. L. — €ton 9—‘;’2 - Camantn wi
- W 13-3/87 @ == Comantod with . G21 _  ax. R
353 T8¢ _Ciyroilated -  feet determined by {
" Hole size 12-1/2" o i
, —
-th - 35155? e Long string ‘

Size S5-1/2 ' " ‘Cemented "with 341 SX.

T0c __ 6000 feet determined by Temp survey
+-8144" Cisco Hole size _ 8§-3/4"

8160 Perfs Total depth _10 560"

Cmt. retainer i

; Injection interval - Perf. !

w/5' cmt. on top feet & reet i

R144 eet to 8160 - fee i

4—8432: perforated or open-hole, indicate which) ’

+9093" Squeezed & pressure tested
9097

CIBP @ 9590* w/10' cmt. on top
CIBP @ 9600' w/10' cmt. on top
10,134 g

—10,140"

Cmt. retainer @ 10,200' w/10' cmt. on top.
PBID 10 247' |

e g

Tubing size 2-7/8" ~ lined with Plastic ) set in a
Y {material)
Baker 1ok-get packer at 8000 : feet

rond and madcl)

(or describe any other casing-—iubing seal).
Other Data

1. Name of the injection formation Upper Perm (CiSC@

2. Nome of Field or Pool (if applicable) Sorings Upper Perm
3. Is this a new well drilled for injeclion? _{___7 Yes _{X7 No
If no, for what purpose was the well originally drilled? _Catclaw Draw Morrow-Gas Well

4, Hag the well ever hvrn perforated in any other zone(s 3? List all such perforated inrtcrvals
ond give plugging detail (sacks of cement or bridge plug(s) used) yes - see schematic

5, Give (he depth to and name of any overlying and/oc underltying 0il or qan zanes {panls) in

this area. bb]foamn RBottom: 8090'; Strawn - Top: 8760
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Page 2
- txaminer Hearing - Wednesday - Septesber 9, 1981

CASE 7348: Application of Apollo Oil Company for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into
the Abo formation in the interval from 8834 feet to 8968 feet in its Lovington State 9 Well
No. 2 in Unit N of Saction 9, Township 17 South, Range 37 East, Midway-Abo Pcol.

CASE 7349: Application of Apollo Oil Company for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water
into the Bough C Formation in the interval from 9645 feet to 9654 feet in its Jack Markham
wWell No. 2 in Unit P of Section 11, Township 9 South, Range 35 East, Bough-Permo Pennsylvanian

Pool.
. / N .
. _cASE _7350: Application of Comeco. Tae  #av—eads bz RUpIiIl, T8y Sowaly. ReR ReSITC. T S
& _Applicant, in the above-atyled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt

water into the Cisco formation in the interval from 8144 feet to 8160 feet in its Levers
Federal Well No. 2 in Unit R of Section 2, Towmship 20 Scuth; Range 25 EBast, Sprirngs-Upper
Benn Gas Pool.

: CASE 735i: Application of Mid-America Petroleum, Inc. for compulsory pooling and the rescission of

Order Mo. R-6722, Lea County, New Msxico.

: . Avolicant. 3n the ahous-stviad cansa,. saska an ovday nanling all mineral intareses iz rhe

. Pennsylvanian formations underlying the W/2 of Section 12, Towmship 23 South, Range M East,

; to be dedicatad to a well to be drilisd at a standaprd location thereon. Also to be considered
- : wili be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof

: . as wall as actusl oparating costs and charges for supexvisiom, M&w&tionofapplmu

: op-nbozofth.uu.andachugntotrhkimlndmduuhguiduu. Applicant further

¥ sedkdé vescission of Order Bo. W=6722 vhich approved an unorthodox location for the subject
well basad on dedication of the $/2 of said Section 12.

; CASE 7352: Application of Yates Petroleus Corporation for designation of a tight formation, Eddy County,
: Mew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, pursuant to Section 107 of the Natural Gas Policy Act
18 -CFR Section 271.701-705, seeks the designation as a tight formation of the Permo-Penn and
formation underlying all of the following townships:

Township 17 South, Rangcszzlt thru
26 East;

18 South, 24 and 25 East;

19 South, 23 thru 25 East;

e

<G South, Zi thru 24 Bast;
20 § South, 21 and 22 East;
2] South, 21 and 22 East;

Also Sections 1 thru 12 in .
22 South, 21 and 22 East,

A1l of the above containing a total of 315,000 acres more or less.
- L1 21221424443/ FTTI222 232 222 2 220 2 4 4 22 24 4 22 SEREIARARROALPRRNSEARANAROAVEODE LT3 21 Yt st 222222 2 22t 2 2 td)
: Docket No, 22-01

. DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - SEPTEMBER 16, 1981

9 A.M. - QOIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENMCE ROOM -
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW NEXICO i

R L R

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Damiel S. Nuttevr, Alternate Examirer:

ALLOMABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for October, 1981, from fifteen prorated
pools in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

PR

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for October, 1981, from four prorated pools ‘
in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico. '




Docket No. 27-81

Dockets Nos. 29-81 and 30-81 are tentatively set for September 23 and October 7, 1981. Applications for hearing
must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - SEPTEMBER 9, 1981

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Application of Superior 0il Company for dowmhols commingling, Bady County, Rew Maxico.
Applicant, in the above-styled causs, s2eks approval for the downhole commingling of South
Carlsbad Strawn and Morrow production in the wellbore of its Collatt State Com Well No. 1
located in tmit J of Section 1, Township 23 South, Range 26 East.

i;—" .mu Im e shasa_ntalad asren. caske amnr e1m? Emre Sha Amembols oo L e

CASE 7M1:

CASE 17242; Application of Arco 0il and Gas Company for downhole cc-inglinq. Lea Ow.mty lhw Mexico.
Mkmmmiminmuuhonot 1usuu367n.nuo. 2loeat.dinmitl.otSection
36 ard its Roy Barton Well Mo. 2 located in Unit B of Section 23, both in Township 21 South,
Range 37 EBast.

CASE IM); Mpplication of Caribou Four Corners, Inc. for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled causs, seeks an ordar pooling all mineral interests in the Cha
Cha Gallap - 0il Pool underlying the B/2 Wi/4 of Section 18, Township 29 North, Range 14 West,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location therecn. Alsc to be coansidered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the
wall, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

CASE 7344: Application of Read & Stevens, Inc. for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow
formation underlying the W/2 of Section 19, Township 23 South, Range 28 East, to be dedicated to
a well to ke drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost
of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well,
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7345: Application of Bass Enterprises Production Company for compulsory pooiing, Lea County, New Mexico.
Agplicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral ialarests in ths Lovington
Penn Pool underlying the N/2 NE/4 of Section 13, Township 16 South, Range 36 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost
of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well,
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

g
joe

Application of Cibola Energy Corporation for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the 2hove-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolicamp
through Devonian formations underlying the W/2 of Section 19, Towmship 10 South, Range 29 East,

to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the aliocation of the cost thereof

as well as actual operating costs and charges tor supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE _7347: Applicatien of Tenneco Oil Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to
be drilled 660 feet from the South Line and 860 feet from the West Line of Section 20, Township
16 South, Range 34 East, Kemmitz-#orrow Gas Pool, the W/2 of said Section 20 to be dedicated to
the well.




Production Departmen?
Hobbs Division
Western Hemisphere Petrolsum Division

[
4]
o0
Ppes

‘Septemver i,

New Hexico 0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 2088
Santa Tz, New M=xico 87501

AT Tl e Pia WMot hay
P ISTAA A E

Gentle-en;

Request for Hearing - Convert to SWD Conoco Inc's. Levers Federal Well
No. 2, Eddy County, New Mexico (Case 7350)

Supplementing our Application for Examiner Hearing furnished by letter
dated August 20, 1981, attached is a copy of receipts from our certified
letters to offset operators and land owner per Order No. R-6702.

Very Truly Yours,

Ingr

Conservation Coordinator

BAI:nlx
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Production Department
Hobbs Division
Waestern Hemisphers Pstroleum Division

heemeemn A0 1081
.‘-ﬂ-—t— - - -

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attencion Mr. Duu Nutiew

Gent lemen:

VEEEINE
B AUG 21 1981

- MMQ:Q_\:I‘TI()N n“ﬂgm

[WITSSL L LRl it

SANTA FE

CaAL 235°

Request for Heariuog - Convert to SWD Conoco Inc.'s Levers Federal

Well No. 2, Bddy County, New Mexico

Attached is an Application for Examiner Hearing covering the subject well.
This confirms my phone request to Floreme Davidson on Tuesday, August 18,

1981.

Very truly yours,

& o4
E’f;. A. Ing;:;

Conservation Coordinator

HAl:rej

CC 4+ enc:

Mr. Tom Kellahin
P.0. Box 1769

Santa Fe, NM 87501
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, Aug 21 198y

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVI&bprthn’m

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT SAN TA'ON Ms:oN
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
CONOCO INC. FOR APPROVAL TO CONVERT
1TS LEVERS FEDERAL WELL NO. 2 FROM
SHUT-IN CATCLAW DRAW MORROW GAS WELL
TO SALTWATER DISPOSAL WELL IN SPRINGS (p
UPPER PENN GAS POOL, LOCATED LN UNI1 K, ~—=
SECTION 2, T-21S, R?ZSE, EDDY COUNTY,

KBW MEXICO

APPLICATION

Applicant, CONOCO INC., respectfully requests authority to convert
from a shut-in gas well in the Catclaw Draw Morrow Gas Pool to an active
saltwater disposal well in the Springs Upper Penn Gas Pool its Levers
Federal Well No. Z, locatd 1650’ FSL and 1650' FEL of Section 2, T-21S,
R-25E, Eddy County, New Mexico, and in support thereof will show:

1. Applicant is operator and co-owner of the Levers Federal Lease
éonsisting of all Section 2, T-21S, R-25E, Eddy County, New Mexico.

2. Applicant wishes to dispose of produced water from the Levers
Federal and Federal 34 leases into Levers Federal Well No. 2, which has been
shut-in since 1976,

3. That heretofore, surplus produced water from the Levers Feders
Lease has been disposed of by trucking, and that due to high rate of
expense, it 1s not economically feasible to dispose in this manner.

4. That the proposed conversion is in the best interest »f
conservation and prevention of waste.

5. That granting this application will not impair correlative rights
of any party.

WHEREFORE, applicani respectfully requests this application be
set for hearing before the Division's duly appointed Examiner and, upon

hearing an order be entered authorizing the conversion of the Levers Federal

S <5 1 e e i ams b




Application
Levers Federal Well No. 2
August 18, 1981

Well No. 2 to saltwater disposal well in Springs Upper Penn Gas Pool.
Respectfully submitted,

CONOCO INC,

By ¢ - .

. P. Thomps ‘\bt ]
Division Manager of Produltion
- Hobbs Division

HAL:rej




[T

- dermdin AW B AN,

Chomplin J.-Hamon| AMOCO {Monsanto! AMOCO | Monsonto AMOUD Marathon
1 [}
i ]
C.Foster : 1 R-—26 - E
) 1 | {
: ' . 4 “mwo”
: ' Morrow BUBLING SPRtM Morrew
L o e - e = = - N G L SR, _——— 26 UNIT FED.
Va5 R Hadn O TAMOEO Solt 2T hawon Guit | 25
T \ |
1 L. Herdasy, |
20 ; tiaach e R i
Le . . U\ i | i
: e
> ys S us l 'S State
Champtin t NAPECO CONOCO Gu etohs Gultet ol AMOCO Chomplin
: ~ :
1 ]
t = =y
! m:uoco.
:
N T
G ec':l Yotes Pet.atal conNOCO Terace
53\':60-... - _____:_ Pardue Farms, M. Joyce e ¢/ .
~ONGCC H s'l““ Pean !
/ : 1 Cisco
-Yﬁn.tt. h.§p:o; TY;!;S;‘ SPRINGS UnT
| 1
) 1 1
56720 TSRoqnn Nares et 2 '
1 B
1 ]
! u's ; “LEVERS FED."
i Moniey [Yotes etol] Unteﬁ&-ﬂ'ﬂ—c-o—i-———'?—_ o |
Megns®| Y 0.1 : £x0¢0
: 2 ] :
L Morrow * : | SRR
H Morrow fnsl bn B Monsanto
1 ]
oM Twire | us us .
5.C. Manley S.C. Marley ARCO etal ' ARCO etot Texoco
]
1
|
i
1
]
FLRE r 200 ! iy
NN Truitt ' T
' —_— 3 " Y I o -
: lgmden & Coquino . \ I:I ie. Mon "Monsanlg & Faskgnic0i- Mos.
i . 1 -¢I ¥ : i :
LN\t : Korrow | Oslewore “"': “LEVERS FED. NCT 1° — o G Morrgw -
kraden & Coquing ' N -Mon 1 “raASKEN FED."
\"STATE LG2727" 1 1 Fosken! )
1 . ! ' Sthte
. SIgle U|S Morrow {/ S —
1P \Nonuqcn 8 Honogon ARCO ARCO / Texos Oil 8 Gos
! "STATE COM.” <
' )
T R-25-E ] R-26-E
~ b Srovre . /
] [ A T LNy | QSRURUSIEU [N SU o I 8 e
cl Ronogar CLH 08 Cwal KTWoBCam e B ! Romoq e
S R [ W K-
2 MILE RADIUS Morrox ___qTenneco e orev | US|
CATCLAW{ DRAW UNIT ¥| 'CATCLAW ORAW ST. coM"
1t vSs Stote Aurdee Farms et A State Morrow Stote

[

S

fBRDLJ( TIOCN DEPARTMENT

HOB88S DIVISION

B ST N owE
13 A}

1 ANATIANM DI AT
VUM VIS 1
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
SCALC
S ° 1500° 3000
VENRE MO 4 ORY MOLE B SALT warER
AR N ‘Aj INJECTION wELL DISPOLA WELL

LTI ) NN Y ABANDONED Wil OLEPFA WELL -
O 53N AL FOF UNTOSTED




o A G A e AL

o ey

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ENERGY AND MTINERALS NEPARTMENT

AT PRIV ORANRM AT 39ears  LIVE P
A AL WAL UL IWIW SUMIA LY

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
CONOCO INC. FOR APPROVAL TO CONVERT
ITS LEVERS FEDERAL WELL NO. 2 FROM

o)
 SHUT-IN CATCLAW DRAW MORROW GAS WELL {?/UUL ? 35

T0 SALTWATER DISPOSAL WELL IN SPKINGS
UPPER PENN GAS POOL, LOCATED IN UNIT R,
SECTION 2, T-21S, R-25E, EDDY COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO ‘

APPLICATION

Applicant, CONOCO INC., respectfully requests authority to convert
from a shut-in gas well in ﬁhe Catclaw Draw Morrow Gas Pool to an active
saltwater disposal well in the Springs Upper Penn Gas Pool its Levers
Federal Well No. 2, locatd 1650' FSL and 1650' FEL of Section 2, T-21S,
R-25E, Eddy County, New Mexico, and in support thereof wiil show:

1. Applicant is operator and co-owner of the Levers Federal Lease
consisting of all Section 2, T-21S, R-25E, Eddy County, ‘New Mexico.

2. Applicant wishes to dispose of produced water from the Levers
Federal and Federal 34 leases into Levérs Feder;1 Well No. 2,;which has been
shut-in since 1976.

3. That heretofore, surplus produced water from the Levers Federal
Lease has been disposed of by trucking, and that due to high rate of
expense, it is not economically feasible to djspose in this manmner.

4, That the proposed coaversion is in the best interest of
conservation and prevention of waste.

5. That granting this application will not impair correlative righ:s
of any party.

WHEREFORE, applicant respectfully requests this application be
set for hearing before the Division's duly appointed Examiner and, upon

hearing an order be entered authorizing the conversion of the Levers Federal

[ R ———




Application

Lavars Federal Well No. 2
TAUguUET IS, 1oam :

L oavy W21

Well No. 2 to saltwater disposal well inm Springs Upper Penn Gas Pool.

- Respectfully submitted,

bl Fals

Division Manager of Prod ion
Hobbs Division
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BEFORE THE OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OF THE STATE OF NEW MRAICT

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF

COROCO INC. FOR APPROVAL TO CONVERT

ITS LEVERS FEDERAL WELL NO. 2 FROM 755-0
SHUT-IN CATCLAW DRAW MORROW GAS WELL Core

TO SALTWATER DISPOSAL WELL IN SPRINGS ot

UrrBR Foii Gas CO0L, LICATED T™MOMWTT D

SECTION 2, T-21S, R-25E, EDDY COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO

\\

APPLICATION

Applicant, CONDCO INC., respectfully requests authority to convert
£rom a shut-in gas well in the Catclaw Draw Morrow Gas Pool to an active
saltwater disposal well in the Springs Upper Penn Gas Pool its Levers
Federal Well No. 2, locatd 1650' FSL and 1650' FEL of Section 2, T-218,
R-25E, Eddy County, New Mexico, and in support thereof will show:

1. Applicant is operator and co-owner of the Levers Federal Lease
consisting of all Section 2, T-215, R-25E, Eddy County, New Mexico.

2. Arplicant wishes to dispose of produced water from the Levers
Federal and Federal 34 leasés into Levers Federal Well No. 2, which has been
shut-in eince 1976.

3. That heretofore, surplus produceé water from the Levers Federal
Lease has been disposed of by trucking, and that due to high rate of
expense, it is not economically feasible to dispose in this manner.

4, That the proposed conversion is in the best interest of
conservation and prevention of waste,

5. That granting this application will not impair correlative rights
of any party.

WHEREFORE, applicant respectfully requests this application be
set for hearing before the Division's duly appointed Examiner and, upon

hearing an order be entered authorizing the conversion of the Levers Federal

s
i




Application
Levers Federal Well No. 2
August 18, 1981

Well Mo, 2 to saltwater disposal well in Springs Upper Penm CGas Pool.
Respectfully submitted,

CONOCO INC

LR
.

~ By%ws (-1\ : )

Division Manager of Production
Hobbs Division
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CATIEBA BV TUE AT CONSERUATTON
DIVISION POR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NOo. /370
order No. R-_(;7¢0

APPLICATION OF CONOCO, INC. FOR
SALT WATER DTSPnRcAl . FNDY CAUNTY,

NEW MEXICO.

S

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on September 9

19 81 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner _Daniel S. Nuttgr

: tember 81
el on this day of 5°P L) , the Divisicon

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recodendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Divisicn has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Conroco, Inc. ' ,

is the owner and cperator of the Levers iederai Weili No. £ .

located in Unit__R of Section__2 , Township 2§ South .

Range 25 East , NMPM} Springs-Upper Penn Gas Poul ,
tddy County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant proposes to utilize said well to

dispose of produced salt water into the Cisco

formation, with injection into the M
/

interval from approximately 8144 feet to 8160 feet.

(4) That the injection should be accomplished thiough J@jﬁr

-inch plastic lined tubing installed in a packer set a’: aﬁproxi—
mately $600 feet; that the casing-tubing annulus should be
filled with an inert fluid; and that a pressure gauge or approved

leak detection devicz2 should be attached to the annulus in order




to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, or packer.

(5) That the injection well or system should be eguipped

X eviel ,
with a pop-off valve or acceptable «StiysrT¥®orte which will

o seem bl demdamdid mm ceall
WS Wi [¥¥ ¥4~ J-‘lJ G wd\Vid BV dd

¢

-~ s W
W ALY Ml

0 »

(6) That the Director of the Division should be authorized
to administratively approve an increase in the injection
pressure upon a proper showing by the operator that sucn nigner
pressure will not result in migration of the injected watexs

from the  Cisco formation.

(7) That the operator should notify the supervisor of the

Artesia district office of the Division of the date and

time of the installation of disposal equipment so that the
same may be inspected.

(8) That the operator should take all steps necessary to
ensure that the injected water enters only the proposed injection
interval and is not permitted to escape to other formations or
onto the surface.

(9) That approval of the subject application will prevent
the drilling of unnecessary wells and otherwise prevent waste
and protect correlative rights.

- IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the aprlicant, Conoco, Inc. '

v e ~ o1
ey AVl Aol cave

located in Unit R of Section 2 , Township 20 South

- .25 € N
Range _ 2> -ast , NMPM,

Eddy

County, New Mexico, to dispose of produced salt

water into the Cisco ' _ - formation, injection to

7Ej
be accomplished through dz ~inch tubing installed in a

packer set at approximately 8000 feet, with injection into

the anég&t!%! interval from approximately 8144

‘eet to 8160 feet;
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PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the tubing shall be plastic-lined;

that the casing-tubing annulus shall be filled with an inert
fluid; and that a pressure gauge shall be attached to the annulus
or the annulus shall be equipped with an approved leak detection
device in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, or
packer.

42)Y.. That+ +he iniection well or sy?tém sh211l bhe eauinped
with a pop-off valve or‘:a‘c:eptable sﬁ%e which will
limit the wellhead pressure on the injection well to no more
than’ 16 :Q ' psi.

(3) That the Director of the Division may authorize an
increaée in injection pressure upon a proper showing by the
operator of said well that such higher pressure will not result

in migration of the injected fluid from the Lisco -

formation.
(4) That the operator shall notify the supervisor of the

- Artesia district office of the Division of the date and

time of the installation of disposal equipment so that the same
may be inspected.
{3) ‘That the cperator shall immediately notify the super-

visor of the Division's Artesia. district office of the

failure of the tubing, casing, or packer, in‘said well or the
leakage of water from or around said well and shall take such
steps as may be timely and necessary to correct such failure
nr leakage.
(6) That the applicant shall submit monthly reports of
its disposal operations in accordance with Rules 704 and 1120
of the Division Rules and Regulations.
(7} That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.




